MEMO TO:
Roma Edwards, Director of Operations


Vasken Abrahamian, VP Guest & Food Services

FROM:
Dana Brothers, VP, Marketing

DATE:
March 3
SUBJECT:
Teacher Day Promotion Planning

The first planning meeting for the Teacher Day promotion is scheduled for next Tuesday at 2:00 p.m. The promotion will run on a date—to be determined—within two weeks of the end of the school year for all local school teachers.
As you recall from our strategic planning session, we have targeted teachers for a special promotion week this year. They are considered a prime customer market because of the valuable work they do in the community, their ability to spread goodwill in the community, and their likelihood of becoming return guests. Teachers have never before been targeted by a facility in our area, so this promotion promises to create a competitive advantage for Sensation! Park.
The following table shows the assigned responsibilities, and the amount of time that will be allotted to each item on the agenda. Please come prepared with your recommendations based on previous events we have hosted.
Amusement inclusions
Operations

Food & beverage inclusions
Food Services

Parking needs
Operations

Added staff
Operations and Food Services

Sweepstakes
Marketing

Giveaways
Marketing

Pricing
Marketing and Operations

This should be a great promotional event!

